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MEMORANDUM 
 
 Date: April 8, 2013 
 
 To: NCRP Customers 
 
 From: James R. Cassata 
   Executive Director 
 
 Subject: Errata for NCRP Report No. 165 
 
 
 
 The following corrections should be made to NCRP Report No. 165, Responding to a Radiological or 
Nuclear Terrorism Incident: A Guide for Decision Makers (2010): 
 
 Page 47, last line of Section 5.3.3: replace “nuclear terrorism incident” with “radiological 

terrorism incident” 

 Page 56, Fig. 6.2 caption and legend: 

o Orange: “many series injuries” should be “many serious injuries” 

o Gray: “Dangerous-fallout zone” is changed to “Dangerous-radiation zone” to be 

consistent with the text. 

 Page 65, first paragraph under box: 4th line: insert “to” between “responders is” and 

“communicate” 

 Page 103, 4th line from top: delete “s” from “radionuclides” 

 Page 128, last paragraph, 4th line: insert the word “a” between “releasing” and “large” 

 
These changes do not affect the recommendations and conclusions of this Report. 
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